AGENDA
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization

Policy Committee

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018
Time: 2:30 p.m.
Location: Courtyard Conference Room, Grants Pass City Hall
101 NW “A” Street, Grants Pass, OR
Contact: Stephanie Thune, RVCOG: 541-423-1368
MRMPO website: www.mrmpo.org
1 Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Darin Fowler, Chair
2 Review / Approve Minutes Chair
Attachment | #1 | MRMPO Policy Committee Draft Minutes 180118

PUBLIC HEARING

Chair will read the public hearing procedures

2015-2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and 2018-

3 2021 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) | Chair
Amendments
The Policy Committee will hold a public hearing to review and consider adoption of
the following amendments to the 2015-2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and
Background | the 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP):
e ADD | Grants Pass 5303 Funds (KN 21269)
e ADD | Grants Pass MPO Planning FFY2018 (IN 21269)
Attachments | #2 | Memo: RTP/TIP Amendments
Action | Approve Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) / Transportation Improvement Program

Requested

(TIP) amendments.




Election of MRMPO Policy Committee Chair and Vice-
Chair

Chair

Background

Per the Policy Committee's Bylaws, "The officers of the committee shall be a chair
and vice- chair to be elected at the February meeting, and as vacancies occur. The
voting members of the committee shall nominate members for officer positions.
Positions shall be filled by the person receiving a simple majority of the votes. The
officers shall hold office for a period of one year, beginning at the close of the
February meeting."

Attachments

#3 | MRMPO Policy Committee Bylaws

Action
Requested

Elect a new Chair and Vice Chair per the Policy Committee Bylaws.

5

Safety Performance Measures Karl Welzenbach

Background

When Congress passed the 2012 transportation bill called MAP-21 and the
subsequent FAST Act bill, they included in both the requirement that performance-
based planning be implemented by both States and MPQOs. To support this effort,
FHWA and FTA spent several years developing the different regulations covering the
primary areas of concern which are:

o Pavement condition on the Interstate System and on remainder of the National
Highway System (NHS)
e Performance of the Interstate System and the remainder of the NHS
e Bridge condition on the NHS
o Fatalities and serious injuries—both number and rate per vehicle mile
traveled--on all public roads
o Traffic congestion
e On-road mobile source emissions (through CMAQ)
« Freight movement on the Interstate System
Each state is required to develop targets for each measure dealing with the areas of
interest. MPOs are offered the choice of either adopting the statewide goals or
developing and reporting on their own particular goals.

Once adopted, all future plans and programs must address how that particular plan or
program supports either the state-wide targets or the MPO’s self-determined target.

To date the only state-wide targets that have been set relate to the safety issue — the
number of fatalities and serious injuries.

The table below contains the State’s Safety Performance Measures:




ODOT's DECLARED SAFTEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Fatality # of Serious # of Non-
Base # gf. Rate pgr Se' riqus Injury Rate mot.o.rized
Period Fatalities | 100 Million || Injuries per 100 Fatalities and
(2011- |VMT (2011-| (2010- [ million VMT [ Serious Injuries
2015) 2015) 2014) (2010-2014) | (2010-2014)
Base Line 357 1.04 1,491 4.42 234
2013-2017 357 0.94 1,491 4.42 234
2014-2018 350 0.89 1,461 4.33 229
2015-2019 343 0.83 1,432 4.24 225
2016-2020 328 0.78 1,368 4.06 215
2017-2021 306 0.73 1,274 3.78 200

Additional information regarding this issue will be distributed under separate cover.

Attachments

#4 | Memo Detailing Safety Performance Measures

Action
Requested

Approve adoption of State Performance Measures

6

MRMPO Dues | FY2018-2019 Karl Welzenbach

Background

The Policy Committee sets member dues annually as part of the adoption process for
the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP). At their February 1 meeting, the TAC
recommended approval of the dues to the Policy Committee . Staff is seeking
approval of proposed dues for FY2018-19. Additionally, for your information, staff is
providing a draft summary of how the Planning funds are expected to be expended.

Attachments

#5 | Memo outlining dues for FY2018-2019

Action
Requested

Discussion Items

Approve adoption of Dues Schedule for FY2018-2019

MRMPO UPWP | FY2018-2019 Karl Welzenbach

Background

Each year the MPO is required to develop a Unified Planning Work Program for the
upcoming Fiscal Year. Staff is seeking input on the distribution of planning funds
across the proposed tasks as well as input on the tasks themselves.

Attachments

#6 | Memo summarizing new funding levels and overall planning areas

Action
Requested

Provide input regarding planning tasks and fund allocations

Public Comment

*Limited to one comment per person, five minute maximum | Chair

time limit.




Regular Updates

Planning Update
9 Karl Welzenbach

e Discussion | April 27 OMPOC Meeting

#7 | Tracking Spreadsheet for Currently Active MRMPO Projects

Attachments | NOTE: This will be provided for review on a quarterly basis in Nov, Feb, May, and
Aug

Other Business / Local Business

10 Opportunity for MRMPO member jurisdictions to talk about Chair
transportation planning projects.

11 Adjournment Chair

e The next MRMPO Policy Committee meeting will be Thursday, March 15 at 2:30 p.m. in
the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall.

e The next MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting will be Thursday, March
1, at 1:30 p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN
THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT ANDREA NAPOLI, 541-423-1369. REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR
ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE
REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



The following attended:

Summary Minutes

Attachment 1
(Agenda Item 2)

Middle Rogue MPO Policy Committee

January 18, 2018

Voting Members Organization Phone Number
Christina Stanley Gold Hill 855-1525
Dan DeYoung Josephine County 660-0342
John Vial for Bob Strosser Jackson County 774-6238
Mike Baker ODOT 957-3658
Pam VanArsdale Rogue River 660-4414
Rob Brandes Josephine County 474-5460
Staff Organization Phone Number
Karl Welzenbach RVCOG 423-1360
Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338
Stephanie Thune RVCOG 423-1368
Interested Parties Organization Phone Number
Lesley Orr Bikeways/Walkways 707-218-4025

MRMPO Policy Committee January 18, 2018 Agenda Packet

Full meeting recording: 180118 MRMPO Policy Committee Meeting Audio

Specific items are hyperlinked below.

1. Call to Order / Introductions/ Review Agenda 00:00 — 01:39

2:31 | Quorum: 5 voting members, regardless of jurisdiction

2. Review / Approve Minutes 01:40 — 03:34
The Vice Chair asked if there were any changes or additions to the September 21 meeting minutes.

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION — POLICY COMMITTEE

1

2018-01-18 MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC

1/24/2018



Attachment 1
6 (Agenda Item 2)

02:10 | On a motion by John Vial, seconded by Mike Baker, the Committee recommended
approval of the September 21 MRMPO Policy Committee meeting minutes as submitted.

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
Public Hearing

3. 2015-2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement
Program (T1P) Amendment 03:35 — 16:37

The Vice Chair read the procedure for the public hearing.

Ryan MacLaren reported that the MRMPO 2018-2021 TIP needs to be amended to add construction for
the following project:

e Oregon Salt Pilot Phase 2: Bridge Deck Testing & Sealing (KN 21076)
Description: “Salt testing on bridge decks; design of sealing and overlay projects, and construction of
protective systems.”

The bridge under consideration in this amendment is on I-5 over Evans Creek; a sealant test will be
conducted to determine whether the bridge components are adequately protected against decay from
salting.

John Vial opened discussion regarding the necessity of amendments to the TIP/RTP for
maintenance/safety projects. Karl Welzenbach explained that, since no language currently exists in the
RTP related to the state’s estimated expenditures for maintenance and safety projects, TIP and RTP
amendments are required. Mike Baker clarified that the FHWA requires ODOT to be very specific about
the maintenance/safety work they include in the STIP; the use of “buckets” to hold funds for e.g.
maintenance/safety projects is not allowed. However, only maintenance/safety work that utilizes federal
(Title 23) funds needs to be amended into the TIP/RTP; work conducted with the sole use of state funds
does not.

Vial stated his concern with the inconsistency of the amendment process; namely, ODOT does amend
the TIP/RTP for maintenance and safety projects, while the other MPO jurisdictions such as Jackson
County, Grants Pass, etc. do not. Welzenbach will raise the issue at the upcoming UPWP meeting to
elicit a recommendation from the FHWA on the matter.

The Vice Chair opened the discussion to public comment, both in support and in opposition.
None voiced.

The Vice Chair closed the public testimony.

16:05 | John Vial moved to approve the proposed amendment to the 2018-2021 MRMPO TIP.
Mike Baker seconded.

There was no further discussion.

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 2
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION — POLICY COMMITTEE

2018-01-18 MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC

1/24/2018



Attachment 1
7 (Agenda Item 2)

Action Items
None scheduled.

Discussion Items

4. Public Comment 16:38 — 19:23

e Results of the 2017 “Ride the Rogue” event and plans for the 2018 event were shared. Rider
education (to help ensure traffic rules are followed) and event promotion will be key focal points for
2018.

Regular Updates

5. Planning Update 19:24 — 30:35

e The Safety Performance Measures will be addressed by the MPO committees in February; other
measures will follow in future. To-date, the FHWA has not specified any consequences for MPOs
failing to meet the measures.

e The April 27 OMPOC Meeting will be held in Grants Pass at the City Hall Council Chambers.
Detailed information will be made available; all MPO members are welcome to attend.

6. Other Business/Local Business 30:36 —39:29

e Jackson County | Rogue River Greenway (N. River Rd, outside of Rogue River to the Rock Point
Bridge) project is in design phase.

e Gold Hill | Inquiry regarding responsibility/planned work for narrow bridge at the south end of town.
No work pending per ODOT; bridge is still structurally sound, albeit functionally obsolete.

e ODOT | Mike Baker and Art Anderson swapping MPO attendance for their respective committees in
February.

e Josephine County | Will pass ordinance and then request signs from ODOT restricting panhandling
by homeless on roadways.

7. Adjournment 39:30 — 39:42
3:12 p.m.

Scheduled Meetings
MRMPO TAC | Thursday, February 1, 2018 | 1:30 pm
MRMPO Policy Committee | Thursday, February 15, 2018 | 2:30 pm

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 3
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION — POLICY COMMITTEE

2018-01-18 MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC

1/24/2018



7/99-799 « 20G.6 YO UI0d [BAUSD » G/ZE X0F O d * IS ISII4 "N GGT + SIUSWUIBN09 4o [1ouno) A3j[eA anboy Aq payels st OdINEIN

658'SS $ 638'GS $ LEL'S $ 22108 $ 81-GTAdd [E10L
698'SS $ 638'GS $ OdWYW| L€L'G $ £0€S V14| 221'05 $ Jayio 810 69212
. $ - $ UoNoNASU0) 5
. _ dIL® d1d ybnoiyy spun4
$ $ S1e20i3y Ann 2 aieL - dwag z08 Buiuued ysuen toddns|  £0€G SSed Siuei)
$ $ aseyoind puet
$ $ ubisaq
$ $
SJUBWUIBA0D O [19Uno) A3][eA anBoy
90In0S _ $ 80In0s _ $ 991n0S _ $ JaquInN
$80In0S ||V [e10L yore bay+pad [elol aseyd Ie9A [BISIS [eIopad # Koyl snieis Aiend iy uonduasaq 198loid awe 198(01d
BYyIo YoJey palinbay [esapad [elopad 108(01d 1Y

"dIL %® d1¥ ybnoayy Buluueld nsuesy woddng  :uondiiaseq
(692TZ NM) spun- £0€g ssed siueld :dlL % d.1Y 01108loid MeN ppy 'V

MOJa( ‘palesawinus si (s)108load mau ayy
UO UOIeWLIOU| 8)SgaM OdINEIN 8Yl UO ajge|ieA. A[jusiind SI UoIleWIOUl pue ‘Jalino) Ajreq ssed Siuelo) ‘ssaid Janly anboy
‘auNnqlJL pJoJpalA a8yl Ul GZ Alenuer 810)8q J0 UO pasiiiaApe alam Bulreay orgnd pue pouad juswiwod a1jgnd Aep-Tg 8yl

‘wrelbo.d Juswanoidw] uoneuodsuel ] TZ0Z-8T0Z pue Ue|d uoneuodsuel |
[euolbay 0v0Z-GTOZ ay1 01 (S)iuswpuawre BulMmo|jo) a8yl Jo [eAosdde JapIsuod 0] payse Bulaq Si aaniwwo) Ad1jod ayl

SjUsWpuswy dil/dld - 123rdnNs

lauue|d 81e100SSY ‘UaleToe|A UeAY NOY4
9anIwwo Aaljod OdINEIN ‘0L
810z '8 Areniga4 :31vda

uonenodsuel] o juawuedaq uoBiaiQ « Aunod auiydasor « AUN0D UOSHIEL « JaAIY aNBOY « SSed SIU.IS « [IH P09

Buluue]d uoneyodsuel] jeuoibay
uoneziuebio buiuuejy uezyodorzaw
anboy a/ppiw

(¢ way epusby) 8
Z uswiyoeny



7/99-799 « 20G.6 YO UI0d [BAUSD » G/ZE X0F O d * IS ISII4 "N GGT + SIUSWUIBN09 4o [1ouno) A3j[eA anboy Aq payels st OdINEIN

£85'7LT $ €8S'V.LT $ 0£6'LT $ £59'05T $ 8T-GTAdd [BlOL
£8G'7.T $ £85'V.LT $ 1000| 086'LT $ 7d| £59'95T $ 13Yl0! 8102 69212
- $ - $ uooNISU)
$ $ ajeaojay Ann 'z 9|qe] - 1dwex3 €08 yoreasay pue Buuueld OM_HEMMMEM_UN_M
$ $ aseyoing pue
$ $ ubisaq
$ $
S)UBWIUIBA09 JO [19un0o) A3|[eA dnboy
$92.N0. 0, U _ $ 91|\ bay+pad [e10, S _ $ £ _ $ ase! I3\ [BISIH [RIBPS: fa sniels Auend I 45quinN uonduasaq 19804 awep 19901
S |IV [el0L 00 Yol bay+pad [eloL JoIeN palinbay [e1apad eiopod Ud A €3Sl [elapad # Ao els A I\ 1o8l0id d1y 1di d 108l0.1d N J0801d
‘YoJeasay pue @c_cc.m_n_ ”co_HQ_._ommD
(69212 NM) 8T0ZAd Buluueld OdIA ssed siuel :dil’® d.1d 01108load maN ppy ‘g
uoneyodsuel] Jo uawuedaq uohalQ « Aiuno) aulydasor « AAUNOD UOSYIEL « JoAY anBoY « SSed SIUeIS « [IH P09
Buluue]d uoneyodsuel] jeuoibay
uoneziuebio buiuuejy uezyodorzaw
anboy aipp1w
(¢ way epusby) 6

Z WuswyoenyY



Attachment 3
10 (Agenda Item 4)

BYLAWS
MIDDLE ROGUE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MRMPO)
POLICY COMMITTEE
Article I
This committee, established pursuant to the Governor’s MPO designation letter, dated March 20,

2013, shall function as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQ) for the Grants Pass
Urbanized Area.

Article IT

Purpose

The purpose of the MRMPO Policy Committee is to identify transportation policies, issues, and
needs which are area wide in scope and to plan and recommend actions in areas of
intergovernmental concern. It is the MPO’s responsibility to insure that transportation decisions
are consistent with area wide goals and objectives.

The MRMPO Policy Committee will be supported by advisory committees as it deems
appropriate.

The responsibilities of the MRMPO Policy Committee are to:

a. Provide policy direction in the development of the area wide transportation plans and
work programs.

b. Recommend transportation plans, policies, programs and priorities to the participating
units of government for their adoption as appropriate.

C. Help member agencies coordinate their respective implementation programs.
d. Serve as the forum for joint, cooperative discussion and decision-making.
e. Prepare, update, and adopt the Regional Transportation Plan, Transportation

Improvement Program and Air Quality Conformity Determinations.
f. Annually prepare and adopt a Unified Planning Work Program.

g. Prepare other administrative documents, which may be required to carry out the
transportation planning process.

h. Keep RVCOG Board of Directors apprised of activities of the MPO process.

MRMPO Policy Committee Bylaws _ 1



1"

Attachment 3
(Agenda Item 4)



Attachment 3
12 (Agenda Item 4)

Article IV

Meetings

Section 1. Regular Meetings

The committee shall hold regular meetings at such time and place determined by the
committee.

Public notice will be provided, consistent with Oregon law and reasonably calculated to
give actual notice to interested persons including news media which have requested
notice, of the time and place for holding regular meetings. The notice shall also include a
list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this
requirement shall not limit the ability of a governing body to consider additional subjects.

Written minutes will be taken at each meeting. The chair and vice chair may enter into
discussions and vote, the same as any other voting member.

Section 2. Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the chair, vice-chair or RVCOG on two days notice.
No action may be taken unless all members are given notice.

The person or persons calling such special meeting shall fix the time and place for
holding of such meeting. '

Section 3. Conduct of Meetings

Official action may be taken by the committee when a quorum is present.
A quorum shall consist of the majority of members.

The voting on all questions coming before the MPO Policy Committee shall be by voice
vote. A majority of members present must vote in the affirmative for any action to be
approved.

When voting on any matter, any member may call for a super-majority, roll-call vote. In
such instances, affirmative votes by two-thirds of voting members present will be
required for the motion to carry.

Parliamentary Procedure as defined in Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised will be
followed and the Oregon Open Meeting Law (ORS 192.610 to 192.69(0) requirements
will be adhered to at all times.

MRMPQ Policy Committee Bylaws 3



Attachment 3

13 ‘ (Agenda Item 4)
Article V
Officers and Duties
Section 1. Officers
a. The officers of the committee shall be a chair and vice-chair to be clected at the February

C.

meeting, and as vacancies occur.
The voting members of the committee shall nominate members for officer positions.

Positions shall be filled by the person receiving a simple majority of the votes.

Section 2. Term of Office

a. The officers shall hold office for a period of one year, beginning at the close of the
February meeting.

b. If the officer positions are vacant, the longest tenured committee member present shall
serve as temporary chair and facilitate the meeting until the new chair and vice chair are
elected to fill the remainder of the vacated terms.

C. If both the Chair and Vice Chair are absent from a meeting, the longest tenured
committee member present shall serve as temporary chair of the meeting. The temporary
chair will have full authority of the Chair for the duration of the meeting, and including
subsequent actions as directed by the committee.

Section 3. Duties

a. The chair shall presidé at all meetings and is entitled to vote on all issues.

b. The chair shall appoint subcommittees as required and specify assignments and deadlines
of subcommittee reports.

c. The chair has authority to sign documents on behalf of the MRMPO.

d. The vice-chair shall conduct all meetings of the committee in the absence of the chair.

Section 4. Executive Director

a. The RVCOG’s Executive Director or his designee shall be a non-voting member of the

committee, responsible for staff support of the committee, including minute taking and
record keeping.

MRMPQ Policy Committee Bylaws ‘ 4



Attachment 3
14 (Agenda Item 4)

Article VI

Advisory Commiitees

Section 1: Purpose

Jurisdictions of the MPO recognize the need for advisory committees to examine issues in depth,
bring in information that may be outside the ordinary scope and conduct of Policy Committee
meetings, and develop recommendations to the Policy Committee. The MRMPO Policy
Committee may establish advisory committees as it deems appropriate. Such committees may be
permanent or temporary, and shall function under the Policy Committee’s general direction,
Permanent committees shall develop their own bylaws, which are subject to Policy Committee
adoption.

Section 2. Technical Advisory Committee

a. Jurisdictions of the MRMPO identify the need to create a permanent committee to be
known as the MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee to support Policy Committee
activities.

b. Membership shall include MRMPO jurisdictions and governmental entities that may have

a significant role in, or relationship to, MRMPO decisions.

c. Members shall have technical expertise to contribute to MRMPO deliberations. The
TAC has responsibility to conduct technical review and analyses, advise the Policy
Committee, and work with MRMPO staft to identify pertinent information to support
planning activities.

d. There may be ex-officio members representing and appointed by Federal Highway
Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Oregon Department of Land
Congervation and Development, Oregon Department of Environmental Quality and
Oregon Division of State Lands.

Section 3. Subcommittees

a. Subcommittees as needed shall be appointed by the chair and with consent of the
committee.

b. The members of subcommittees shall serve until the work of the subcommittees is

completed, or until their successors have been elected or appointed.

C. Subcommittees must have at least one member who is a member of the Policy
Committee.
d. The Policy Committee Chair and the Planning Program Manager shall serve as non-

voting_ members of all subcommittees.

€. 'The Policy Committee, by a majority vote, may dissolve subcommittees or remove
individual members with or without cause.

MRMPO Policy Committee Bylaws 5



Attachment 3
15 (Agenda Item 4)

Section 4. Advisory Committee Meetings

a. Advisory committee meetings may be called by its chair, by the chair of the TAC, by any
two subcommittee members or by RVCOG Planning Program Manager on two days
notice. A majority of subcommittee members shall constitute a quorum, and an act of the
majority of the quorum present at the meeting shall constitute the act of the

subcommiittee.
b. Meetings of permanent advisory committees shall be conducted consistent with approved
bylaws.
Article VII
Amendments to the Bylaws
Section 1.

a. These bylaws may be amended or repealed or new bylaws may be adopted by affirmative
votes of at least two-thirds of committee members at any regular or special meeting
called for that purpose. This also includes amending the bylaws to include new members.
Written notice of proposed amendments shall be given to the membership of the
committee at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of the meeting at which the bylaws
are to be considered.

Article VIII
Effective Date

Section 1.

a. Any other rules, procedures, or Bylaws of the MPO Policy Committee previously adopted
are repealed.

b. These Bylaws shall be effective upon adoption. A certified copy shall be maintained by the
Planning Program Manager.
Adopted by the Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Committee:

Gﬂ/m : August 12,2013
Date

MRMPO Policy Committee Bylaws 6



Attachment 4
16 (Agenda Item 5)

Middle Rogue
Metropolitan Planning Organization
Regional Transportation Planning

Gold Hill + Grants Pass * Rogue River * Jackson County « Josephine County * Oregon Department of Transportation

DATE: February 8, 2018
TO: MRMPO Policy Committee
FROM: Karl Welzenbach, Planning Program Manager

SUBJECT: Safety Performance Measures

Performance based planning is now the law of the land. Under the FAST Act, all MPOs must
now incorporate Performance Based Planning into every aspect of their planning initiatives and
planning documents including the RTP, TIP, and UPWP.

There are seven areas of interest that the Federal Government would like States and MPOs to
track, measure, and set goals for improvement. These areas are:

« Pavement condition on the Interstate System and on remainder of the National Highway
System (NHS)

o Performance of the Interstate System and the remainder of the NHS

« Bridge condition on the NHS

o Fatalities and serious injuries—both number and rate per vehicle mile traveled--on all
public roads

o Traffic congestion

e On-road mobile source emissions (through CMAQ)

o Freight movement on the Interstate System

In August of this year, the State of Oregon developed its targets for the reduction of fatalities and
serious injuries statewide. These goals were based on data collected by the state and provided to
the MPOs. Tables 1 and 2 show the numbers of fatalities and injuries as reported by the State for
statewide and for the Grants Pass Urbanized area respectively.

Table 1
FATALITY AND INJURY DATA FOR YEARS 2010-2015
Table 1.
STATEWIDE 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Annual VMT* 33,774,105,562|33,373,397,641 33,172,937,428 33,705,846,069| 34,610,071,249 35,998,504,527

Fatalities* (F) 317 331 337 313 356 445
Serious

o 1,382 1,541 1,618 1416 1,495
Injuries (A)

Nonmotorist

] 208 246 255 220 240
(Ped/Bike)



Attachment 4

17 (Agenda Item 5)

Table 2
Fatality and Injury Data for 2010-2015 for Grants Pass

2010 2011 2012

Urbanized Area (FAUB)
Annual VMT*
Fatalities* (F)
Serious Injuries (A)
Nonmotorist (Ped/Bike)
F&A 5 1

* VMT : Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) Estimates; Fatalities & Injuries: ODOT Crash Data System (CDS)

2013 2014
594,954,745
5

16

2015
615,892,167
8

3
7

4

Based on the above data the state has set fatality and serious injury rates based on 100 million miles of
VMT. Table 3 below provides the 5 year averages and the state’s targets.

Table 3 Statewide Targets
Fatality Rate Serious Injury Nonnjf)torlzed
. . Fatalities and
. (People per |Serious Injury|Rate (People ;
. Fatalities (People o .. |Serious
Base Period 2011-2015) 100 million (People 20104 per 100 million Iniuries
VMT 2011 - |2014) VMT 2010- J
2015 2014 (People 2010-
) ) 2014)
Baseline 357 1.04 1,491 4.42 234
2013-2017 357 0.94 1,491 4.42 234
2014-2018* 350 0.89 1,461 4.33 229
2015-2019 343 0.83 1,432 4.24 225
2016-2020 328 0.78 1,368 4.06 215
2017-2021 306 0.73 1,274 3.78 200

If one applies the statewide methodology to the Grants Pass Urbanized Area we get the following results
for the baseline scenario:

Table 4: Grants Pass Urbanized Area

Fatality Rate Serious Inj Rate Average Non-
[ iou u
Average ¥ o Average Serious Jury motorized
Base L per 100 million|, . . (People per 100 .
Period Fatalities miles VMT Injuries (People million miles VMT Fatalities and
[ [ illi [
(2011-15) 9011-15 2010-14) 2010-14) Serious Injuries
(People 2010-14)
2010-2015 3.4 0.56 11.6 1.95 3.4

MRMPO Policy Committee Memo
February 8, 2018
4



Attachment 5

18 (Agenda Item 6)

Middle Rogue
Metropolitan Planning Organization
Regional Transportation Planning

Gold Hill + Grants Pass * Rogue River * Jackson County « Josephine County * Oregon Department of Transportation

DATE: February 8, 2018

TO: Policy Committee

FROM: Karl Welzenbach, Planning Program Manager
SUBJECT: FY 2018-19 MRMPO Dues Recommendation

This memo addresses the setting of MRMPO member dues. Staff is seeking a final recommendation
on the dues for the coming year.

Staff proposes maintaining the dues formula and rate that was approved by the Policy Committee in
December 2013. The rate, $0.16 per capita, would generate a total of $9,313 for the 2018-19 fiscal
year. Dues for 2018-19 overall are $343 less than in 2017-18 due to new method of estimating
population in unincorporated areas.

Table 1, below, summarizes population and proposed dues for each jurisdiction. Population
estimates are based on draft estimates provided in July of 2017 from Portland State University.

Table 1
MRMPO Proposed 2018-19 Dues
Dues | Proposed .
M FY2017-| Ch
_er_nbfer Population | Rate per | FY2018- 0 Change in
Jurisdictions h 18 Dues| Dues

Capita | 19 Dues
Gold Hill 1,220| $0.16 $195 $195 $0
Grants Pass 37,135 $0.16 $5,942| $5,890 $51
Jackson County* 2,627| $0.16 $420 $562 -$142
Josephine County** 15,005 $0.16 $2,401| $2,661 -$260
Rogue River 2,220 $0.16 $355 $348 $7
Total 58,207 $9,313| $9,656 -$343

The RVCOG staff utilized Portland State University population estimates for 2017 for the
incorporated areas. Unincorporated population estimates utilize geo-enriched data.

Total Jackson County estimated population:

Total Josephine County estimated population:

216,900
85,650

Dues provide funding for general operations, primarily activities that require local funds
including lobbying and local match obligations. Dues pay for Policy Committee participation in
advocacy activities for which federal funds cannot be used, including the Oregon MPO
Consortium, the Association of MPO’s and the West Coast Corridor Coalition. Dues can also be

MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee Memo: FY2017 MRMPO Dues Recommendation, UPWP Discussion
January 24, 2018



19

Attachment 5
(Agenda Item 6)

used to supplement the MPO’s planning budget. Table 2 summarizes anticipated use of

FY2018-19 member dues.

Table 2
Dues Estimates
Staff Support $1,676
Travel Related $6,985
Memberships/Conferences $652
$9,313

MRMPO Policy Committee Memo
February 8, 2018




H Attach t6
Mlddle Rogue 20 (Age:dca rl?:% 7)
Metropolitan Planning Organization
Regional Transportation Planning

Gold Hill + Grants Pass « Rogue River « Jackson County « Josephine County * Oregon Department of Transportation

DATE: February 8, 2018

TO: MRMPO Policy Committee

FROM: Karl Welzenbach, Planning Program Manager
SUBJECT: FY 2018-19 MRMPO UPWP Discussion

Draft UPWP

Tables on the next two pages summarize spending proposed in the draft 2018-19 UPWP (Table 1), and
the status and changes in program activity (Table 2).

Table 1

MRMPO DRAFT FY 2018-19 UPWP BUDGET

Transportation Planning Funds by Source and Activity

H:,‘V:nAni'\:gPo percent of PL State FTA 5303 | percentof | In-Kind |MPO Dues Ezgg:zlr:]s Total
budget Match (1 2 budget Match (2 3 Budget (5
Funds (1) udge! ch (1) (2) udge! ch (2) (3) Funds (4) udget (5)
Work Tasks
1. Program Management
1.1 Office & Personnel Mgmt: Fiscal & Grant Admin. $72.844 45 $8,337 $22,761 45 $2,605 $9,656 $o| $116,203
1.2 UPWP I PWP Pre
UPWP Development & U ogress $3,238 2 $371|  s1012] 2 $116 $0 $0|  $4,739
1.3 Public Education and Involvement Program $1,619 1 $185 $1,012 2 $116 $0 $0 $2,934
1.4 Interagency & Jurisdictional Coordination $11,331 7 $1,297 $2,529 5 $289 $0 $0[ $15,459
Totals $89,031 $10,190 $27,313 $3,126 $9,656 $0| $139,317
2. Short Range Planning
2.1 TIP Activities $11,331 7 $1,297 $2,529 5 $289 $0 $0 $15,459
2.2 Air Quality Conformity $1,619 1 $185 $506 1 $58 $0 $0 $2,370
2.3 Local TSP Technical Assistance $1,619 1 $185 $506 1 $58 $0 $0 $2,370
2.4 STBG & CMAQ Project Funds Management $4,856 3 $556 $1,517 3 $174 $0 $0 $7,109
2.5 State and Federal Partner Coordination $8,094 5 $926 $2,023 4 $232 $0 $0 $11,284
Totals $27,519 $3,150 $7,081 $810 $0 $0| 38,560
3. Long Range Planning
3.1 [TS Coordination $1,619 1 $185 $1,012 2 $116 $0 $0 $2,934
3.2 RTP Maintenance/Development $29,138 18 $3,335 $7,587 15 $868 $0 $0[ $40,961
Totals $30,756 $3,520 $8,599 $984 $0 $0| $43,859
4. Data Development
4.1 Research & Analysis Program $9,713 6 $1,112 $3,035 6 $347 $0 $0[  $14,218
4.2 Data collection/analysis for Title 6 & EJ $3,238 2 $371 $1,012 2 $116 $0 $0 $4,739
Totals $12,950 $1,482 $4,046 $463 $0 $0| $18,958
5. Transit - JOCO
5.1 Transit Planning Assistance $1,619 1 $185 $3,541 7 $405 $0 $0 $5,758
Totals $1,619 $185 $3,541 $405 $0 $0|  $5,758
Totals $161,875 100 $18,527 $50,580 100 $5,789 $9,656 $0| $246,451

MRMPO Policy Committee Memo
February 8, 2018




Attachment 6
21 (Agenda Item 7)

(1) FHWA MPO Planning funds are allocated to the MRMPO by formula and consist of 89.73% federal funds and 10.27% state match. Federal Share:
$161,875; ODOT Match: $18,527; for a Total of $180,402 for FY 2017.

(2) Section 5303 funds are provided for metropolitan planning activities. Total 2018 allocation consists of 89.73% federal ($50,580) and a required 10.27%
local share ($5,789) provided by in-kind in lieu of cash match.

(3) MPO dues are paid by MPO member jurisdictions: Gold Hill, Grants Pass, Jackson County, Josephine County, and Rogue River.

4) ODOT Region 3 planning funds.

5) RVCOG acting on behalf of the the MRMPO will apply for and otherwise obtain these funds. RVCOG will carry out the tasks described in this UPWP.

Note: The revenues contained in the UPWP represent the best estimates of expected funding and planning priorities at this time. These priorities
and funding levels may change over time. Actual ODOT funding commitments are finalized through specific IGAs. The identified dollar
amounts may include subcontracted activities.

The draft UPWP has been submitted for review by federal and state planning partners (Federal Highway
Administration, Federal Transit Administration and ODOT). Staff is asking jurisdictions to suggest
changes to the draft UPWP which could be incorporated into a final draft for public hearing in April. The
Policy Committee will be asked to adopt the work plan at that time.

MRMPO Policy Committee Memo
February 8, 2018



25V'9ve$

[ejol pasodoid 6T-810Z

860°C.2$

8102 ‘g Atenigo
owsl\ 9aRIWWoD Ad11od OdINYIN

18101 87-210¢

s[ejol

Jsuel) "0D auiydasor 0} eoue)sisse apnold 0} enuuoD

‘ue|d
£'3/9 SNLL 91epdn "S3NNIIOE SIH SNUNUCY ‘@SN pue] ‘[BPOW PUBWSP [Ael)
10 Juawanoisdwi ‘yuswdojensp 1o} woddns anunuo) sisAjeuy g yoieassy

"dLY 020z 40 Juswidojenap uiBaq pue d1y Bunsixe ulejuiely

‘ued S11 (OdINAY 8 OdINEIN) [euoifas urejurey

sainseaw aouewlopad
pauinbai Ajjesepa4 jo uoneyuswsaldw) uibag ‘sea}Iwwod AOSHpe [ed1Uydd)}
dS1 uo anag “Bupyoely Joafoid/saoueleq puny pue d|L Jusund ulejule

‘ue|d uonedioiled oliqnd 8y jo ayepdn “sebueyo |eiepay paiinbai
Juawsa|dwi g yoed} ‘Buryews|ni | Sy4 ajedionuy “sejepdn sjsgem anuiuod
*SPI0DBI PUE 990D UIBJUIBW ‘8L-/L0Z WOL SYSE} 8nuijuod ‘Ajjeseuss

85/'G$

856'8L$

658°cY$

095°'8€$

L1e'6E18

ue|d Jisuel] 09 aulydesor Yjim 80UB)SISSE papinoid

*S8IIAIIOR S| Penuluo) ‘@sn pue| ‘[epow
puewap [aAel} SSed SjueIS) 8y} Jo ajepdn pazijeuld ‘sisAjeuy B yoseasey

‘ueld S11 (OdINAY 8 OdINEIN) [BuoiBal € Jo Jusdojenap 8y} Paleulpioo)
“uofeuiuualep AjuLojuod Ayjenb Jie pue d1y 0v-GL0Z Pazijeuld

"(@oDY) uolelwialap ANwiiouod Ayjenb e pue diL [euy g}-GL0g padojaed
‘Bupjoeyy Josfoid/seoue|eq puny pue dil WUaul JusLNd paulejuie|y

‘sBulesw apimale)s pepusiy
*dMdN 91-610Z padojenaq "sepusbe/sbuljesu 98})IWW0D PajeulpIoo)
*sajepdn 8}ISgem panuiuoD “SPI0DBI PUE 88}}ILUWOD PauUlBjule|y

S10°G$

aoue)sIssy Bujuueld ysuel] Ajunod sulydesor L'

lisuel] g

G10'G$

'3 9 9L Jo} sishjeue/uoos|0o eleq Z'y

welboid sishleuy @ yoieasay |y

soueUBIUlENAUBWAO|BARQ BIRd ¥

{oueusjueiN dIY 2°€

LEV'8LLS

UoljeUIPIo0)) UB|d uolejuswe|du)
3 suonjesedO waysAg uopepodsuel) jusbiBiu] |°g

Buluue|d sbuey Buo ‘¢

uoljeUIPIo0) ped B eig/eldw) ainses|y ‘Hed §°Z

juswiabeue|y spung josfoid OVINO B dLS ¥'C

0€8'ce$

N[ 0} 9oUBSISSY [BoIUYD8] Buluue|d (00T €2

Aywiopiog Aneno 1y z'z

SOV dIL LT

Buluue|d abuey 1oys g

uoljeUIpI00) [eUOHDIPSUNP ¥ AousBelsu] 4|

weiboid JUSWSA|oAU| pue uorednp3 olgnd €71

108°20L$

ssaibold dMdN 8 Juswdojaned dMdn ')

“UIWPY JUBID B [BOSIH JWB\ [BUUOSISd B 90WO ||

juswabeue weiboid ‘T

SYSel NI0M

6T-8T0Z 10} pasodolid

18bpng
6T-810C
pasodoid

8T-LT0Z Ul ANAnoy

196png
[ejoL

S8NIANOY dMdN Weld 6T-8T0ZA Arewwns 1z a|qe.

(2 wey| epusby)
9 JuswyoBNY

[44



Attachment 7
23 (Agenda Item 9)

Middle Rogue
Metropolitan Planning Organization
Regional Transportation Planning

Gold Hill + Grants Pass * Rogue River « Jackson County « Josephine County « Oregon Department of Transportation

DATE: February 8, 2018
TO: MRMPO Policy Committee
FROM: Ryan MacLaren, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: MRMPO Funded Project Quarterly Update

As part of a process to help track MRMPO funded projects the TAC has been asked to report on
monthly, the projects and their reports will be presented to the Policy Committee on a quarterly
basis. The summary list follows:

Grants Pass
Alt Fuel Facility Plan (2015-2018 TIP)
e Onhold.
Bike/Ped Improvements (2015-2018 TIP)
e Second phase wrapping up now. Have funding for one more phase from Bridge to G Street.
Redwood Ave Phase 2 & 3 (2015-2018 TIP)

e Complete.

Josephine Community Transit
Commuter Service (2015-2018 TIP)

o Looking to add more runs. Talking with RVTD to match up lines. Just opened the commuter line

to RCC student pass program.
Electric Transit Vehicles (2018-2021 TIP)

e Talking with Pacific Power to give estimate to set up power. Decision in progress regarding
which manufacturer to purchase vehicles from. Possibly retrofitting existing buses to electric.
Demoing electric bus in Grants Pass in March.

Transit Hub (2018-2021 TIP)

e Putting together RFP to get engineering firm that is certified to work with federal funds to move

the project forward.

Josephine County
Merlin Road Sidewalk (2015-2018 TIP)

e Placed contract out to bid. Should be closing within a few weeks.

Jackson County
Rogue River Greenway: Rock Point to Twin Bridges Rd (2018-2021 TIP)
e Design is underway; waiting to see if the State can reimburse the funds if Jackson County moves
the project forward. Planning on delivering in 2019.



